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Kay Flynn 04088 T
From: Jeff Bates OYo %35 ~TF
Sent: Thursday, November 04, 2004 2:21 PM

To: Kay Flynn :

Cc: Dovie Rockette-Gray; Sally Simmons; "Holland, Robyn P'; Tommy Williams

Subject: 040828-TP and 040835-TP - BST/Lightyear

Kay,

ORIGINAL

In Docket No. 040828-TP, the CLEC is shown as Lightyear Communications, Inc. (TX257), and in 040835-
TP it is shown as Lightyear Network Solutions, LLC (TX781). Both amendments make changes to the
underlying agreement, Docket No. 020556-TP.

During the 90 day review period of these filings, TX257 was cancelled and all its assets were assigned to
TX781 (the new company) and as a result we have two amendments with different names for the same
underlying agreement. (The cancellation was handled in 040599-TP.)

For future reference, please place a copy of this e-mail in the docket file for each amendment, and please
make changes to the CMS data for each docket to indicate both CLEC company codes. (Each docket
should list both CLEC company codes.)

I will prepare each of my memos using the CLEC name BST filed under. Please let me know if you need
further information.

Robyn and Tommy, FY L.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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